#### • LOCUST GROVE, GA • 30248 PHONE: 678-557-3334• E-MAIL: CLWHEELER22@GMAIL.COM

### CHANCE WHEELER

#### **OBJECTIVE**

Seeking a position utilizing my extensive knowledge and successful experience in planning, organizing, and following up multi-faced, complex projects, and a position offering opportunities for personal contribution as well.

#### **SKILLS**

Build-up, Laminating, Cut-out, Cnc Operation and programming, Installing, Drafting, Construction, Cnc, Computer technology programs for drawing/ drafting/ programming. Well versed in all areas of a shop/ fabrication. Can be used to handle multiple tasks at once. Some areas of my experience are routers,cnc,s,buildup,cutout,finishing,routing,prep,blueprints,shop drawings, Cnc operation & Cnc programming. AutoCad, Cabinet vision solid, WoodWop, Material Takeoff's

#### **EMPLOYMENT**

# 2023-Current Premier Design & Media Covington, GA Plant Engineer "Subcontractor Position"

- Specialized in traveling to different location around Georgia to evaluate and update all drawings and documentation for particular locations.
- Implemented designs, drawings and documentation for new facilities such as pipeline facilities.
- Responsible for ensuring accuracy, correctness and quality of existing drawings as well as the new documentation.
- Able to work with multiple customers and strict guidelines to ensure project success.

# 2020-2023 Heft Enterprises Inc.

#### Covington, GA

### Engineer/Programmer/Drafter

- To evaluate plans & drawings and discuss them with production staff as how to make a particular job most structural and productive.
- To break down Architectural drawings into pieces for production work using AutoCAD, Cabinet Vision and Router-Cim.
- Used the above named programs to write g-code and m-code to our two Cnc's . Able to write code for Cnc's.
- Took jobs straight from drawings and redesigned and drew shop drawings for shop to build off. Walked Floor employees through fabrication of job.
- When Cnc operators of Vr512 & Innova 408 were out, I ran machines as not to have down time.
- Very accurate in meeting production deadlines as short as 4 8 hour turnaround.
- Helped fabricate on floor when extra help was needed.

## 2018–2020 Worley's Woodworks (Group VI Design) Lake City, GA

#### Cabinetmaker

- To work various positions with 6 Employee shop with large production scales.
- Designed, built and installed complex custom projects.
- Ensured that jobs were done in a timely, accurate, and productive manner.

#### EDUCATION/SKILLS

#### Atlanta, GA

- 2020- Architecture at Southern Crescent Technical
- 2019 Locust Grove High School- Graduate
- AutoCAD Instructional Classes for Industrial Drawing. 2020
- Plant 3d
- Ability to draw conceptual drawings as well as layouts
- Cnc operation and Fundamentals-2001
- Onsrud Cnc Operation
- Osai Controller Operation
- Mechanical Aptitude
- Drafting
- AlphaCam
- AutoCad
- Civil Engineering
- Woodworking and Manufacturing
- Commercial and Residential Construction

Thank you for your consideration and time!

Chance Wheeler